

WITHDRAWAL OF NOTICE LETTER

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: mark.hewett@nngco.com; thomas.correll@nngco.com; david.geck@nngco.com; john.gormley@nngco.com; Laura.Demman@nngco.com; Brian.Mundt@nngco.com

July 30, 2024

Mr. Mark Hewett, President and CEO
Northern Natural Gas Company
1111 South 103rd Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68124

RE: CPF 3-2024-011-NOPV

Dear Mr. Hewett:

On February 6, 2024, Northern Natural Gas Company (NNG) was issued a Notice of Probable and Proposed Compliance Order letter for the case number referenced above. This Notice cited NNG for determining the boundaries for a Class 2 or Class 3 area in a way not consistent with the class location criteria of 49 C.F.R. § 192.5(c)(2).

This letter is to inform you that PHMSA hereby withdraws the Notice, without prejudice, and reserves the right to seek future enforcement action based upon the allegations in the Notice. This case is now closed.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: David Geck (david.geck@nngco.com)
Thomas Correll (thomas.correll@nngco.com)
John Gormley (john.gormley@nngco.com)
Laura Demman (laura.demman@nngco.com)
Brian Mundt (brian.mundt@nngo.com)

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT REQUESTED